

- a stage line and store in 1897. Four original buildings still exist.*

 2. Small building in c.1920 photo.
- 3. Durant sawmill from 1870's; gone by 1891 Atlas.
- 4. Hotel stable torn down in early 1900's.
- 5. Small shed in 1930's photo, part of blacksmith & wagon shop in 1912.
- 6. Simon Brown's Carriage & Blacksmith shop, built in 1896, gone by 1912 Sanborn map.

1. The original buildings were built by Durant then changed

hands numerous times until W. R. Waddell bought them for

- 7. Station built in 1872 or 73 with porch added later. Platforms removed in 1938.*
- 8. Freight building from 1870's, replaced in 1903.*
- 9. F.W. Smith store houses on 1891 Atlas.
- 10. Old turntable on 1876 Atlas, probably removed in 1890 when new one was built.
- 11. Engine house on 1876 and 1891 Atlas; burned in 1915.
- 12. Ice house on 1891 Atlas; removed in 1940.
- 13. Tool house c.1900 and moved to 13a after 1914 and before 1918.
- 13a. Tool house in 1918 photo. Turned 90 degrees and north end added on after 1933.*
- 14. Turntable built in 1890 and replaced in 1944.
- 15. Water tower in c.1880 photo but not on 1891 Atlas.
- 16. Unmarked 25'x85' building on 1891 Atlas and in c.1895 photo, one story, gone by 1912.

- 17. Stable shown on 1913 survey and 1914 photo; gone before 1927, listed in 1912 as Contractor's Storage.
- 18. Barn in 1914 photo; gone by 1939.
- 19. House in 1914 photo; gone by 1939.
- 20. F. Kelly Livery shown on 1913 & 1921 surveys.
- 21. Crane for loading or unloading cars. Has bucket mounted on it in 1913 photo for loading ore from McIntyre mine; gone by 1939.
- 22. Engine house for crane; gone by 1939.
- 23. Ore or coal hopper shown in 1913 photo; gone by 1939.
- 24. Tassi shoe shop on 1912, 1913 & 1921 surveys.
- 25. Water tank on 1912 Sanborn map.
- *Structures existing in 2008.